SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ELECTIONS

July 1, 1997 Hearing Room 343

8:15 AM Tapes 127 - 128

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Randy Miller, Chair

Sen. Gene Derfler, Vice-Chair Derfler

Sen. Neil Bryant

Sen. Randy Leonard

Sen. Cliff Trow

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Jan Nordlund, Administrator

Christin Smith, Administrator

Jim Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer

Jennifer Peck, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2920 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2062 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3638 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2201 Work Session

HB 3188 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 127, A]	
	Vice-Chair	Acting as Chair. Opens meeting at 8:16 a.m. and opens public

002	Derfler	hearing on HB 2920.
<u>HB 2920</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
005	Sen. David Nelson	District 29. Supports and explains the -A3 amendments to HB 2920 (EXHIBIT A).
018	Sen. Bryant	Asks if Rep. Minnis and Rep. Courtney have concerns with the amendments.
019	Sen. Nelson	States they do not.
021	Vice-Chair Derfler	Closes public hearing on HB 2920 and opens public hearing on HB 2062.
HB 2062 PUBLIC HEARING		
	Vice-Chair Derfler	Closes public hearing on HB 2062.
033	Sen. Bryant	Comments on previous action on HB 2920.
035	Vice-Chair Derfler	Opens work session on HB 2920.
IID 2020	Derner	
HB 2920 WORK SESSION 036		MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2920-A3 amendments dated
WORK	Sen. Bryant	6/30/97.
<u>WORK</u> SESSION	Sen. Bryant	
<u>WORK</u> SESSION	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler	6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard
WORK SESSION 036	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler	6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
WORK SESSION 036	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair	6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
WORK SESSION 036	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler	6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
<u>WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u> 036 039 039	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair	6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
WORK <u>SESSION</u> 036 039 039 044 <u>HB 2062</u> <u>PUBLIC</u>	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Vice-Chair Vice-Chair Vice-Chair Vice-Chair	 6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 2920 and re-opens public hearing on HB
<u>WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u> 036 039	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Vice-Chair Vice-Chair Derfler Vice-Chair Derfler	 6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 2920 and re-opens public hearing on HB
WORK <u>SESSION</u> 036 039 044 <u>HB 2062</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>	Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Derfler Sen. Bryant Vice-Chair Vice-Chair Vice-Chair Derfler Vice-Chair Derfler	6/30/97. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2920 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. EXCUSED: 2 - Miller, Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 2920 and re-opens public hearing on HB 2062.

078	Bob Cantine	Association of Oregon Counties. Opposes the gut and stuff amendments.
092	Denise McPhail	Portland General Electric. Comments on being in competition and under regulation at the same time.
147	Sen. Bryant	Asks if the coalition has any objections to the -16 amendments.
149	McPhail	States they have not had a good chance to look at the amendments.
152	Vice-Chair Derfler	Comments on rate reduction to users.
160	McPhail	Explains it is an equity issue and discusses competition.
172	Vice-Chair Derfler	Asks about more competition under deregulation.
173	McPhail	Comments more taxes would need to be paid on an identical product.
179	Sen. Trow	Asks how we know the money will not go into profits and dividends from the company.
181	McPhail	Comments on kicker refunds.
198		Discussion of accounting and equity.
248	McPhail	Comments on percentages homeowners would pay.
272	Vice-Chair Derfler	Comments on saving people money.
278	McPhail	Discusses regulated utilities.
285	Ginny Lang	US West Communications. Comments on rates and taxes for telecommunications.
299	Sen. Trow	Asks about tax benefits going back to the taxpayers.
305	Lang	States it depends on the company and if it is regulated or not.
315		Discussion of companies which are regulated.
323	Scherzinger	Legislative Revenue Officer. Clarifies percentages.
343	Sen. Trow	Comments on the proposed -8 amendments from the Department of Revenue.
356	Scherzinger	Explains the -8 amendments concerning exempt licenses.
375	Carol Samuels	League of Oregon Cities (LOC). Comments on the -8 amendments which are from the LOC. States if refunds were to be returned to taxpayers it would be good, but she is skeptical of that occurring.
430	Steve Vincent	SORED Corporation, Medford. Comments on the dates in the -8 amendments. Comments on the FCC licenses.
TAPE 128, A		
001	Vincent	Comments on corporations considering coming to Oregon.
017	Sen. Trow	Asks if there has been a breakdown of the county costs of HB 2062.
025	Scherzinger	Explains where to find those figures. Comments on the reductions in various counties.
	Vice-Chair	Recesses public hearing on HB 2062 and opens public hearing on HB

068	Derfler	3638.
<u>HB 3638</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
077	Brad Higbee	Metro. Presents the proposed -10 amendments to HB 3638 in support of HB 3638 and the amendments (EXHIBIT D).
089	Sen. Trow	Asks for a summary of the effects of the amendments.
090	Higbee	Explains the amendments.
099	Vice-Chair Derfler	Closes public hearing on HB 3638 and opens work session on HB 3638.
<u>HB 3638</u> WORK SESSION		
101	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3638-A10 amendments dated 6/28/97.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Vice-Chair Derfler	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
106	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves HB 3638 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Vice-Chair Derfler	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. TROW will lead discussion on the floor.
111	Vice-Chair Derfler	Closes work session on HB 3638 and opens work session on HB 2062.
HB 2062 WORK SESSION		
113	Vice-Chair Derfler	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2062-A16 amendments dated 7/1/97.
114	Sen. Trow	Comments on his vote.
118		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Vice-Chair Derfler	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
120	Vice-Chair Derfler	MOTION: Moves HB 2062 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
122	Sen. Trow	Explains his nay vote for the passage to floor.
136		VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller

		NAY: 1 - Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Vice-Chair	The motion CARRIES.
	Derfler	SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
142	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2062 and opens work session on HB 2201.
HB 2201 WORK SESSION		
161		Staff presents the proposed -A5, -A7, -A11, -A12, -A13, -A14, and - A15 amendments to HB 2201 (EXHIBIT E).
183	Chair Miller	Recesses work session on HB 2201 and opens public hearing on HB 3188.
HB 3188 WORK SESSION		
195	Bill Taylor	Counsel. Explains the effects of HB 3188 and the -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT F).
230	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3188-A3 amendments dated 6/30/97.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
234	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 3188 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. TROW will lead discussion on the floor.
238	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 3188 and re-opens work session on HB 2201.
HB 2201 WORK SESSION		
255	Jan Nordlund	Committee Administrator. Explains the -A5 amendments to HB 2201.
265	Kevin Mannix	Attorney. Explains the -A5 amendments concerning volunteer organizations.
284	Vice-Chair Derfler	Asks about campaign donations to other organizations.
292	Mannix	Comments on government control over election campaigns.
306	Vice-Chair Derfler	Comments on casual labor.

312	Mannix	Explains exemptions for casual labor.
316	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A5 amendments dated 6/10/97.
		VOTE: 3-1
		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 1 - Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
325	Nordlund	Explains the -A7 amendments and their fiscal impact.
335	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A7 amendments dated 6/11/97.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
347	Sen. Trow	Submits the -A10 amendments to HB 2201 (EXHIBIT C).
348	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A10 amendments dated 6/12/97.
		VOTE: 1-3
	Sen. Trow	AYE: 1 - Trow
	Sen. HOW	NAY: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	The motion FAILS.
373	Chair Miller	Suggests a motion to adopt HB 2201-A11 amendments.
374	Nordlund	Explains the -A11 amendments.
384	Chair Miller	Suggests amending the -A11 amendments by reverting back to the current number of reports.
415		Discussion of the changes.
426	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A11 amendments dated 6/17/97 and that they be FURTHER AMENDED to revert back to the current number of reporting periods.
		VOTE: 3-1
		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 1 - Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard

433	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A13 amendments dated 6/25/97.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
447	Sen. Trow	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A12 amendments dated 6/25/97.
450	Trow	Explains the -A12 amendments to HB 2201 concerning political advertising for candidates.
458	Chair Miller	Opposes the motion due to a recent U.S. Supreme Court decision.
TAPE 127, B		
002	Sen. Trow	Asks about the amendment.
004	Chair Miller	States it was originally drafted for himself, but then he reconsidered the intent.
006	Trow	Removes his motion on the -A12 amendments.
007	Chair Miller	Comments on the -A14 amendments.
019	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A14 amendments dated 6/26/97.
		AYE: 4 - Bryant, Derfler, Leonard, Miller NAY: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
021	Nordlund	Explains the -A15 amendments to HB 2201.
037		Discussion of the amendments.
067	Colleen Sealock	Director, Elections Division. Explains the -A15 amendments.
088	Sen. Trow	Comments that a candidate should be from the precinct for which they run and asks if a person could be appointed from another precinct.
092	Sealock	Explains adjacent precinct rules.
104	Chair Miller	Suggests moving the -A15 amendments to the floor.
125	Sealock	Explains the precinct wording.
143	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to AMEND the -A15 amendments dated 6/30/97 to HB 2201 by deleting language requiring the candidates for precinct committee persons to be registered in the district.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
148	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A15 amendments AS AMENDED dated 6/30/97.

151	Nordlund	Comments on differences between the -A6 and -A11.
158	Sen. Trow	Asks about a definition of personal use.
164	Chair Miller	Asks about spending for candidates.
172	Fred Neal	Elections Division. Comments on spending by candidates.
192	Sen. Bryant	Asks about computer equipment for campaign use.
201	Neal	Explains the uses which the Elections Division would consider to be personal use.
226	Sen. Trow	Asks about computer uses in legislator's offices.
231	Neal	Comments on computers which are used by legislators.
240	Sen. Bryant	Comments on general office supplies and electronics which are necessary for legislators running their offices.
247	Sen. Leonard	Asks about computer use during the interim.
249	Neal	Explains what happens with surplus campaign funds.
265	Sealock	Comments on rules of the legislature concerning the definition of personal use of campaign funds.
285	Sen. Bryant	Comments on campaign uses of communication supplies.
307		Discussion of communication supplies.
324	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2201 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Bryant, Derfler, Leonard, Miller NAY: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
343	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2201 and adjourns meeting at 9:40 a.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Jennifer Peck, Jan Nordlund,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2920, proposed -A3 amendments, Sen. Nelson, 2 pp
- B HB 2062, proposed -A16 amendments, Jeanne Arana, 4 pp
- C HB 2201, proposed -A10 amendments, 9 pp
- D HB 3638, proposed -A10 amendments, 2 pp

E - HB 2201, proposed -A5, -A7, -A11, -A12, -A13, -A14, -A15, and amendments, staff, 122 pp

F - HB 3188, proposed -A3 amendments, staff, 1 p

SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ELECTIONS

July 1, 1997 Hearing Room 343

1:00 PM Tapes 129 - 130

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Randy Miller, Chair

Sen. Gene Derfler, Vice-Chair

Sen. Neil Bryant

Sen. Randy Leonard

Sen. Cliff Trow

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Jan Nordlund, Administrator

Niki Jones, Administrator

Jim Stembridge, Policy Analyst

David Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer

Jennifer Peck, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 3622 Public Hearing

HB 2062 Work Session

HB 2317 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 530 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 1229 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2201 Work Session

HJR 90 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 129, A]	
002	Chair Miller	Opens meeting at 1:20 p.m. and opens public hearing on HB 3622.
HB 3622 PUBLIC HEARING		
004	Rep. Floyd Prozanski	District 40. Supports and explains HB 3622. Comments specifically on the cities of Portland and Eugene. Comments on the amendment which Rep. Starr will present and speaks in support of it with the request that the emergency clause only affect the amendment. Comments on the duties of the Department of Motor Vehicles.
063	Sen. Trow	Asks if HB 3622 has been to Ways and Means.
065	Rep. Prozanski	States he does not believe it has and comments on the fiscal impact.
090	Sen. Trow	Comments that HB 3622 should go to Ways and Means.
095	Rep. Prozanski	Comments on future amendments.
107	Chair Miller	Explains the options which the committee will have on HB 3622.
119	Rep. Prozanski	Comments on the HB 3622 amendments.
125	Chair Miller	Comments on problems if HB 3622 goes to Ways and Means.
130	Sen. Trow	Asks if he wants Rep. Starr's amendments to be added to HB 3622.
133	Rep. Prozanski	States he would prefer not.
143	Sen. Derfler	Comments that he supports HB 3622.
152	Rep. Prozanski	Comments on the House votes on HB 3622.
161	Kelly Taylor	Department of Transportation. Comments on the electronic notification and the high costs which would be necessary to fund the changes under HB 3622.
198	Sen. Derfler	Suggests privatization.
203	Chair Miller	Asks about the possibility of a pilot project.
205	Taylor	States the problem would be the impact to the entire system.
214	Chair Miller	Asks about the costs of the program.
218	Taylor	Explains the costs would not be covered by revenues.
226	Sen. Derfler	States if there were more time the program could work.
230	Sen. Trow	Comments on upgrading technology.
237	Rep. Charles	District 3. Presents the proposed -A2 amendments to HB 3622 (EXHIBIT A). Comments on a recent situation in Washington County.

	Starr	
291	Chair Miller	Lists the options the committee has for HB 3622 at this point in the session.
310	Rep. Starr	Clarifies the -A2 amendment.
324	Don Schellenberg	Oregon Farm Bureau. Supports the -A2 amendments to HB 3622.
340	Sen. Trow	Asks if this is a new concept.
350		Discussion of the processing of various forms of HB 3622.
388	Chair Miller	Asks if waiting on HB 3622 could help or if a fiscal impact could be avoided.
395	Rep. Prozanski	States it may. Comments on cities taking action.
410	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 3622.
420	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of reconsidering the vote on HB 2062.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
HB 2062 WORK SESSION		
431	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which HB 2062 - A16 amendments were adopted and to RESCIND the adoption of the -A16 amendments.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
436	Sen. Derfler	MOTION: Moves HB 2062 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-2
		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
][NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Miller	SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
443	Sen. Leonard	Serves notice of filing a possible minority report.
446	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2062 and opens public hearing on HB 2317.
TAPE 130, A]	
HB 2317 PUBLIC HEARING		
001	Bob Rocklin	Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice, Marion County. Presents and explains the proposed -A5 amendments in support of HB

		2317 (EXHIBIT B).
030	Sen. Bryant	Asks if this was included in a corresponding House measure.
032	Rocklin	Explains the House measure.
038	Sen. Bryant	Asks why the remainder of the House engrossed measure is being deleted.
039	Rocklin	States the remaining part is straightforward and concerns trials which happen every day.
044	Sen. Bryant	Asks if this only affects aggravated murder cases.
045	Rocklin	States it does.
048	Sen. Trow	Asks about possible constitutional conflicts.
050	Janet Metcalf	Department of Justice, Clackamas County. Supports HB 2317. Explains the evidence which a jury could consider.
070	Sen. Trow	Asks about the effects this could have on capital punishment.
073	Metcalf	States it probably would not cause changes.
089	Sen. Leonard	Asks where aggravated evidence wording is found in HB 2317.
092	Rocklin	States it is in the -A2 amendments.
100		Discussion of aggravated evidence.
115	Sen. Leonard	Asks about an instance related to aggravated murder.
119	Metcalf	Explains the phases of the decisions which are made by courts.
140	Sen. Leonard	Asks why this needs to be put into the statute.
145	Metcalf	Refers to page 1, lines 21-24 of the -A2 amendments.
164	Sen. Leonard	Asks why this clarification needs to be made into public policy.
179	Metcalf	Lists reasons this needs to be public policy.
190		Discussion of the eighth amendment.
206	Rocklin	Comments on juries listening to and pondering the evidence.
218	David Groom	Staff, State Public Defenders Office. Opposes HB 2317. Comments on changes to the statutes and mitigating circumstances.
270	Groom	Comments on possible scrutiny from the courts.
284	Sen. Trow	Asks about the death penalty.
291	Groom	Comments on aggravating evidence and the dilution of wording from the previous session.
327	Sen. Leonard	Asks about the previous session's decisions.
355		Discussion of the previous session.
370	Groom	Comments on direct appeals.
394	Sen. Bryant	Asks about current procedures for death penalty trials.
399	Sen. Trow	Asks about the history of the changes to HB 2317.
413	Groom	Explains the U.S. Supreme Court decisions on related issues.
TAPE 129, I	3	

001	Chair Miller	Asks about the penalty phase.
007	Rocklin	Comments on public issues on these cases.
021	Sen. Trow	Asks what the 1995 legislature intended.
024	Metcalf	Attempts to clarify the intentions of the 1995 legislature on these issues.
034	David Fidanque	Executive Director, American Civil Liberties Union of Oregon. Comments on the fiscal impact and the impact of states' decisions on the U.S. Supreme Court.
065	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2317 and opens work session on HB 2317.
<u>HB 2317</u> WORK SESSION		
070	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2317-A5 amendments dated 6/30/97.
		VOTE: 3-2
		AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller
		NAY: 2 - Leonard, Trow
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
075	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2317 and opens public hearing on SB 530.
<u>SB 530</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
		Staff presents public letters submitted prior to the meeting and proposed -1 amendments to SB 530 (EXHIBIT C).
086	Ross Day	Legislative Director for Rep. Lynn Snodgrass. Explains the intent of the -1 amendments.
130	Chair Miller	Asks if the -1 amendments deny people the opportunity to volunteer for political activities.
135	Day	States they do not.
140	Sen. Bryant	Asks about required political contributions from students.
146	Day	States he has seen no such case in Oregon's history.
153	Sen. Bryant	Comments on free speech.
157	Chair Miller	Asks why SB 530 only applies to political activities.
160	Sen. Trow	Asks about the language of this amendment.
175	Day	Discusses support in the House chamber.
	а т	Gives a hypothetical situation and asks if it would be acceptable under
188	Sen. Trow	SB 530.

223	Sen. Trow	Asks about the boundaries of SB 530.
230	Day	Further explains SB 530.
242	David Fidanque	Executive Director, American Civil Liberties Union of Oregon. Refers to the -1 amendment and subsection (c).
271	Chair Miller	Comments on the improper use of fees.
279	Grattan Kerans	Oregon State System of Higher Education. Comments on a private right of action.
288	Ed Dennis	Oregon Student Association.
293	Sen. Trow	Asks if the association is neutral.
302	Dennis	States they are.
311	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on SB 530 and recesses meeting at 2:43 p.m.
312	Chair Miller	Reconvenes meeting at 4:43 p.m. and opens work session on HB 2317.
<u>HB 2317</u> WORK SESSION		
326	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2317 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Leonard, Derfler
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
334	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2317 and recesses at 4:44 p.m.
336	Chair Miller	Reconvenes meeting at 4:48 p.m. and opens work session on SB 530.
<u>SB 530</u> WORK SESSION		
337	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 530-1 amendments dated 6/25/97.
		VOTE: 3-1 AYE: 3 - Bryant, Derfler, Miller NAY: 1 - Trow EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
342	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves SB 530 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

		NAY: 1 - Trow
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chair Miller	Closes work session on SB 530 and recesses meeting at 4:49 p.m.
349	Chair Miller	Reconvenes meeting at 6:58 p.m. and opens public hearing on SB 1229.
<u>SB 1229</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
363	Sen. Thomas Wilde	District 8. Supports and explains the effects of SB 1229. Explains the refunds for the school districts.
384	Ozzie Rose	Confederation of Oregon School Administrators. Presents the proposed -1 and -2 amendments to SB 1229 (EXHIBIT D).
433	Al Shannon	Director of Pupil Transportation for the Oregon Department of Education. Supports SB 1229.
444	Sen. Leonard	Asks about specific details of SB 1229.
TAPE 130, B		
001	Shannon	Explains the percentages for contractors.
0013	Sen. Leonard	Asks about other contracted work for the state.
015	Shannon	States the school districts and contractors would be encouraged to negotiate the savings.
020	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on SB 1229 and opens work session on SB 1229
<u>SB 1229</u> WORK SESSION		
025	Jan Nordlund	Committee Administrator. Explains the revenue impact.
033	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1229-1 amendments dated 7/1/97 and that the measure be FURTHER AMENDED on page 2, line 7, by inserting "." after "students" and deleting the rest of the sentence.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
046	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 1229-2 amendments dated 7/1/97.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
048	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves SB 1229 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

		EXCUSED: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. WILDE will lead discussion on the floor.
L		MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of
052	Chair Miller	reconsidering the vote on HB 2201 by which the -A11 amendments
		dated 6/17/97 were adopted.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
<u>HB 2201</u> WORK SESSION		
053	Chair Miller	Explains the reasons HB 2201 is being reconsidered.
055	Jan Nordlund	Committee Administrator. Explains the amendment which is to be considered.
064	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2201-A11 amendments dated 6/17/97 and that the amendment be FURTHER AMENDED on page 54, line 9, by changing "\$500" to "\$1,000".
		EXCUSED: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
065	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2201 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
066	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2201 and opens work session on HJR 90.
HJR 90 WORK SESSION		
071	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HJR 90 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Trow
		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Miller	SEN. LEONARD will lead discussion on the floor.
073	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HJR 90 and adjourns meeting at 7:06 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Jennifer Peck, Jan Nordlund,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 3622, proposed -A2 amendments, Rep. Charles Starr, 4 pp
- B HB 2317, proposed -A5 amendments, Bob Rocklin, 6 pp
- C SB 530, proposed -1 amendments, staff, 12 pp
- D SB 1229, proposed -1 and -2 amendments, Ozzie Rose, 2 pp